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- Champagne, Rick
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From: Rainbolt, Marcie

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 8:09 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Brabender, Lindsey

Subject: RE: LRB 1520562 Topic: Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Contractors and Journeymen
Council

Good Morning Rick,
Our bill finally received a bill number, AB 250.

Thank you,

Mancie Rainbiolt

Research Assistant/ Committee Clerk

Assembly Committee on Workforce Development
Office of Representative Petryk

103 West, State Capitol

(608) 266-0660

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Rainbolt, Marcie

Subject: RE: LRB 15a0562 Topic: Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Contractors and Journeymen Council

Marcie, not a problem. It will take me just 2 minutes to get amendment to you. So | can wait til | hear from you that it is
introduced. OK?

From: Rainbolt, Marcie

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 10:59 AM

To: Champagne, Rick; Brabender, Lindsey

Subject: RE: LRB 15a0562 Topic: Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Contractors and Journeymen Council

Dear Rick,

| reached out to the Speaker’s office several times. It appears to be sitting on someone’s desk at the moment and has
not yet received a bill number or a referral.

Sorry for the confusion. | asked them to please refer as soon as possible.

Marcie



From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 10:54 AM

To: Brabender, Lindsey

Cc: Rainbolt, Marcie

Subject: RE: LRB 15a0562 Topic: Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Contractors and Journeymen Council

Quick question—has the Assembly version been introduced yet? If not, | can draft amendment to the LRB number. Is it
LRB-1845/3?

From: Brabender, Lindsey

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 10:42 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Rainbolt, Marcie

Subject: FW: LRB 15a0562 Topic: Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Contractors and Journeymen Council

Atty. Champagne,
Representative Petryk’s office has our permission to have this amendment drafted for the assembly version of this bill.

Sincerely,
Lindsey

Lindsey Brabender

Policy Advisor

Office of State Senator Paul Farrow
33rd Senate District

(608) 266-9174

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 7:48 AM

To: Sen.Farrow

Subject: LRB 15a0562 Topic: Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Contractors and Journeymen Council

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to:

<< File: LRB a0562_1.pdf >>
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 3, line 21: delete that line.\/

2. Page 12, line 12: delete lines 12 to 18\./
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